
From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

Dear All 

@newham oov uk; 
@Westfield corn· 

RE: Stadium SAG Meeting (SSAG) 
OS February 2018 15:50:05 

SAG DRAFT MINS 19 01 2018 pdf 
2018 01 09 SSAG Mjnqtes DRAFT (lJNRFDACTFD NOT FOR PllBI ISHJ pdf 
ssAG Agenda 06 02 18 docx 

18-035 Annex A v1.0 

Please find attached the Agenda for the meeting tomorrow along with draft SSAG minutes and 

draft Emergency Egress minutes. 

Kind regards 

-

-----Original Appointment----­
From: AntonellaTrow 
Sent: 10 October 2017 10:27 
To: 
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Agenda to follow.

Just a reminder that Optional Attendees are not necessarily required to attend the meeting and
minutes will distribute to all on the list.

Kind regards

Health and Safety Enforcement Team
London Borough of Newham
1st Floor, Town Hall Annexe I 330-354 Barking Road I London E6 2RT
DDI:   I Int:  M: 
http://www.newham.gov.uk << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> @newhamlondon

 ________________________________ 

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Newham.
However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are
intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently
destroy it.
You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any issues on 020
8430 2000 or any other number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a
secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk.
We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have
taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing
practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email
may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Council's systems.
Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the council network.
The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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Meeting AGENDA 
QEOP Stadium Safety Advisory Group meeting (SSAG) 

Tuesday 6th Feb 2018 at 11am 
@ London Stadium, E20 – Press Conference Room 

1. Introductions and Apologies

2. Minutes and Actions of last SAG meeting held on 9th Jan 2018

3. Events update – Strategic Actions & Learnings  -  LS185
16 Jan 18 WHU v Shrewsbury 
20 Jan 18 WHU v Bournemouth  
30 Jan 18 WHU v Crystal Palace 

4. New Egress Plan – Learnings so far

5. CCTV

6. Persistent Standing

7. Upcoming Home Matches – LS185
Sat 10 Feb  WHU v Watford KO: 15:00 
Sat 10 March  WHU v Burnley   KO: 15:00 
Sun 18 March WHU v Man United KO: 13:30 
Sat 31 March WHU v Southampton KO: 15:00 

8. Rugby Planning Meeting

9. A.O.B.

10. Dates of next meeting:
Stadium Table Top 26.2.2018 @ London Stadium
SSAG 11:00hrs on 6.3.2018 @ London Stadium
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From: Peter Tudor
To: Mark Camley; Tony Tolley
Cc: Mark Robinson
Subject: RE: RE: March 10th - Events on Park & WH protest
Date: 06 February 2018 17:45:26
Attachments: image001.png

I think  or  were going to get a meeting in the diary, but I’ll chase for a date. 

Peter Tudor
Director of Visitor Services
Park Operations & Venues

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

Mobile 

Find out what’s coming up at www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

 ü Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

From: Mark Camley 
Sent: 06 February 2018 17:44
To: Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter Tudor
<PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Mark Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: March 10th - Events on Park & WH protest

Thanks.  Should we get an early meeting in with LS185 to agree a joint approach and line?
Mark

From: Tony Tolley 
Sent: 06 February 2018 12:19
To: Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: RE: March 10th - Events on Park & WH protest

Hi peter/Mark
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My comments on this below

Kind regards

Tony

DDI: 020 3288 
Mob: 

From: Peter Tudor 
Sent: 06 February 2018 12:14
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Tony Tolley
<TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: RE: March 10th - Events on Park & WH protest

Police advise at SAG that organisers reckon up to10k may protest, with hearses etc. Police have
asked if SP Lawn could be available to assemble the protest once it has arrived at the Park.

Issues to consider include:

Do we want to provide a space for this? Adviseable to do this as otherwise they wil just do it
anyway.
Do we need to contract it to someone? Would we charge? The area proposed is under Ls185
control as we handover to them in Zone 3
Do we get LS185 to do the cleansing? Yes in my view

See also below Re activity planned on Park that day.

Small working party to be set up by SAG to plan Inc LLDC, WH, LS185, police.

Let's discuss.

-------- Original Message --------
From: Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara-EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Tue, February 06, 2018 12:05 p.m. +0000
To: Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>, 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>
CC:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: March 10th - Events on Park

Dear Peter please see below
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West Ham Match kick 15:00 

1. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]

2. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]

3. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]

Sara-Ellen Williams 

Head of Events 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park 

From: Peter Tudor 
Sent: 06 February 2018 11:51 
To:- �@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Sara-Ellen Williams <Sara­
EllenWilliams@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: March 10th 

OK thanks. 

West Ham are expecting a protest march to the stadium (with hearses!) Protesting about the 
death of the club. Police are in discussions with them. Possibly 10k attending, 1100-1300. Police 
are asking if SPL or SWF would be available to place the protest. 

What time is the run and what's the route? 

-------- Original Message --------
From:- �@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Date: Tue, February 06, 2018 11:48 a.m. +0000 
To: Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: March 10th 
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No but we he do have a corporate hire run that day that will run around the SPL but not actually
use the lawn

From: Peter Tudor 
Sent: 06 February 2018 11:43
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: March 10th

Is SWF or SPL in use on 10/3?
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From: Alan Skewis
To: @londonstadium185.com; 
Cc: Mark Camley; Peter Tudor
Subject: SAG
Date: 07 February 2018 16:58:04

A few thoughts from SAG for you to consider?

[EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]

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

10th March Protest March – Great that peter in lop on any arrangements needed

No need to respond, but happy to help as needed

Alan Skewis
E20 Director
E20 Stadium LLP
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 
Mobile: 
Email: alanskewis@e20stadium.com
Website: www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/the-park/venues/the-stadium
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From: Mark c;amley 
To: Peter Tqdor: Tony Tolley: Heather McStay: Victoria Knight: · Edward Fane: Sara-fllen Williams

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

FW: EMT weekly briefing meeting actions - 5 March 2018 

08 March 2018 09:13:25 

jmageQOJ ong 

From: Rachel Massey 
Sent: 07 March 2018 18:36
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Gerry Murphy 
<GerryMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Carnley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Paul 
Brickell <Pau1Bricke11@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Rosanna Lawes 
<RosannaLawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth 
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Ben Fletcher 
<BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Colin Naish <ColinNaish@londonlegacy.co.uk>;-
- @Tfl.gov.uk) �@Tfl.gov.uk>; Andrea Gordon
<AndreaGordon@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Head Of Strategy
<HeadOfStrategy@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: �@londonlegacy.co.uk>;-
�@londonlegacy.co.uk>;- �@londonlegacy.co.uk>;­
llll .-@londonlegacy.co.uk>;
�@londonlegacy.co.uk>;- ._@londonlegacy.co.uk>;­
�@Londonlegacy.co.uk>;- �@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: EMT weekly briefing meeting actions - 5 March 2018

Dear all, 

Please find below the list of actions/agreed points from Monday's EMT. Please let me know if I 
have missed any actions. 

1. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
2. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
3. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
4. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
5. [EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
6. Note the Stadium update - protest on 10/3 has been cancelled but there may be a smaller

splinter group protest.
[REMAINDER OF THE ACTIONS EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]

Regards, 

Rachel Massey 

London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 lEJ 

Direct: 020 3288-
Mobile: 

Email: Rache!Massey@londoolegacy co uk 

Web: www OueeoElizabethQlympicPark co uk 
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From: Mark Camley
To: Tony Tolley
Subject: RE: Proposed West Ham Protest
Date: 08 March 2018 16:36:40

Tony,
Let’s speak when we are both in.
Mark

From: Tony Tolley 
Sent: 07 March 2018 16:04
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Proposed West Ham Protest

Hi Mark ideally yes off the back of  email, but will be led you /Ben if you think necessary or
wise

Kind Regards
Tony Tolley

Head of Security and Safety
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
queenelizabetholympicparklogo
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

DDI: 020 3288 
Mob: 
Email:tonytolley@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: Mark Camley
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 1:12:48 PM
To: Tony Tolley
Cc: Ben Fletcher
Subject: RE: Proposed West Ham Protest

Tony,
Sorry – I meant that if as the Police said yesterday the march is off – do you need to respond?
Mark

From: Tony Tolley 
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Sent: 07 March 2018 12:53 
To: Mark Carnley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy co tJb 
Cc: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.ub 
Subject: Re: Proposed West Ham Protest 

Ok I have had no comms from events, I was just waiting for if the below was adequate for 
comms and you before I send to him. 

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
www.OueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk 

DOI: 020 3288-
Mob: 
Email :tonytol ley@london legacy .co. uk 
Website: www.OueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk 

From: Mark Carnley 
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 12:27:38 PM 
To: Tony Tolley 
Cc: Ben Fletcher 
Subject: RE: Proposed West Ham Protest 

Tony, 
Not sure if this has been overtaken by events, but happy to pick up tomorrow. 
Mark 

From: TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk [mailto·TonyTolley@londonlegacy co uk] 
Sent: 06 March 2018 15:04 
To: Mark Carnley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.ub 
Cc: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.ub 
Subject: FW: Proposed West Ham Protest 

• Both apologises but external emails not working and im doing this from

web archive (not the best)

• 

• EMAIL NOT INCLUDED BEYOND THIS POINT AS THE REMAINDER OF 

• THIS CHAIN WAS RELEASED IN FOi 18-015 AND IS PUBL/CL Y

AVAILABLE.
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From:
To: Ben Fletcher; Mark Robinson; Mark Camley; Lyn Garner
Cc: ; ; ; Tony Tolley
Subject: Re: Media activity on Saturday
Date: 09 March 2018 09:57:07
Attachments: image001.png

Morning Ben,

Thanks for the heads up, and completely agree with your viewpoint. Have been speaking closely
with WHU’s media team about the weekend, and we all share a common stance. We’ll be in
regular contact throughout the day, and will keep you guys in the loop should there be any
activity / action required.

Thanks,

From: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Friday, 9 March 2018 at 09:39
To: Mark Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>, 
< @londonlegacy.co.uk>, 
< @londonstadium185.com>, 
< @londonstadium185.com>, Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Media activity on Saturday

Dear All,

We may get media requests to interview supporters arriving at or departing from the match on
Saturday. I understand that the protest issue and the recent article in the Independent about the
decision to postpone it have generated some interest.

Given the sensitivities and our primary desire to avoid any kind of disorder or disruption, I am
planning to decline any requests we get to film or interview on QEOP land this weekend.

I wanted to make Lyn aware to ensure she is content.

Mark C and Tony – I wanted you to know so you were clear that any media activity that your
team spotted was unauthorised

 and – wanted you to be aware given the wider ingress and egress stewarding and
security operation and to make sure you were content that this was consistent with any policy
you might have for Stadium Island

Mark R – our usual stance would be to allow this to happen away from the Stadium near F10 and
the Aquatics: for this game I would like to decline all requests in any location
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Happy to discuss.

Cheers,

Ben

Ben Fletcher
Director of Communication, Marketing and Strategy

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

PA  E: @londonlegacy.co.uk T: 020 3288 

DDI: 020 3288  Mobile: 
Email: benfletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit
www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. 
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London,
E20 1EJ. 

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Alan Skewis 

Ben Fletcher 

Mark c;amley; I YD Gamer: Geny Mumby: Peter Hendy 
Re: West. Ham today 

10 March 2018 20:33:36 

I gave texted Nicky to make sure she was aware. Not gone into any detail though. 

-------- Original Message --------
From: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:33 pm +0000 
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com> 
CC: Mark Carnley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Lyn Garner 
<LynGamer@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Geny Murphy <GenyMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>, 
Peter Hendy <peterhendy@londonlegacy.co. uk> 
Subject: Re: West Ham today 

Completely agree 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 10 Mar 2018, at 19:27, Alan Skewis <AJanSkewis@e20stadjurn corn> wrote: 

Agree something should go to Board. 

Alan 

-------- Original Message --------
From: Mark Carnley <MarkCarnJey@Jondonlegacy co uk> 
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:23 pm +0000 
To: Lyn Gamer <LynGamer@londonJegacy co uk>, Geny Murphy 
<GerryMnrphy@londonlegacy conk>, Ben Fletcher 
<BenFJetcher@london]egacy conk>, Alan Skewis 
<AJanSkewis@e20stadiurn corn>, Peter Hendy 
<peterhendy@Jondonlegacy co nk> 
Subject: Fwd: West Ham today 

All - Report requested by GLA. Being fo1warded to DB. 
Ben - Worth Lyn sending something similar to Board? 
Mark 

-------- Original Message --------
From: Mark Carnley <MarkCarnJey@london]egacy co uk> 
Date: Sat March 10, 2018 7:14 p.m. +0000 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: Fwd: West Ham today 

-------- Original Message --------
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From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:08 p.m. +0000
To:  < @london.gov.uk>
CC: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: West Ham today

Prior to the match, there was a proposed demo. West Ham (Karren Brady) met
fans groups and this was postponed. A splinter group suggested they were still
going to march and then decided against. There were 50 fans protesting in the
end - which we accommodated in agreement with police. There were no issues
with this. 

Let me know if you need more.

Mark
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From: Lyn Garner
To: Mark Camley
Cc: Ben Fletcher
Subject: Re: Fwd: Re: West Ham today
Date: 11 March 2018 00:13:20

Sorry Mark.  For various reasons just picked this up.  

Yes, note should go to Board.  

-------- Original Message --------
From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:42 p.m. +0000
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
CC: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Re: West Ham today

Lyn,
I've just tried calling. Are you happy to send the note below to the Board? Do you want me
to produce a different draft? Not sure if you will have Board emails to hand. Pl let Ben or I
know if there is anything you want/need.
Mark

-------- Original Message --------
From: Ben Fletcher <BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:33 p.m. +0000
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>
CC: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Lyn Garner
<LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Gerry Murphy <GerryMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>,
Peter Hendy <peterhendy@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: West Ham today

Completely agree

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Mar 2018, at 19:27, Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com> wrote:

Agree something should go to Board.

Alan

-------- Original Message --------
From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: Sat, March 10, 2018 7:23 pm +0000
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Gerry Murphy
<GerryMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Ben Fletcher
<BenFletcher@londonlegacy.co.uk>, Alan Skewis
<AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>, Peter Hendy
<peterhendy@londonlegacy.co.uk>
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
Dat�ch�.m. +0000 
To:-- �@london gov uk> 
CC: Ben Fletcher <BenF]etcher@londonlegacy co uk> 
Subject: West Ham today 

Prior to the match, there was a proposed demo. West Ham (Kanen Brady) met 
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
To: Lyn Garner
Cc: Gerry Murphy; Ben Fletcher
Subject: West Ham
Date: 11 March 2018 07:14:54

Lyn,
Draft note to Board. Pl let me know if you want amendments.  I will send email addresses
understand separate cover - but let me know if you want me to send.
Mark

Dear Board members,

As you may be aware, there was some fan led trouble at the West Ham match yesterday.

Prior to the match, there was a proposed demo. West Ham (Karren Brady) met fan groups
and this was postponed. A splinter group suggested they were still going to march and then
decided against. There were on the end 50 fans protesting prior to the match, which we
accommodated in agreement with police. There were no issues with this. 

Lyn
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From: Mark Camley
To: Lyn Garner
Cc: Gerry Murphy; Ben Fletcher
Subject: Report to GLA
Date: 11 March 2018 07:18:30

Lyn,
Report requested by GLA.  Forwarded by them to DB.
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

Prior to the match, there was a proposed demo. West Ham (Karren Brady) met fans groups
and this was postponed. A splinter group suggested they were still going to march and then
decided against. There were 50 fans protesting in the end - which we accommodated in
agreement with police. There were no issues with this. 

Let me know if you need more.

Mark
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From: Mark Camley
To: Philip Lewis
Subject: Fwd: West Ham
Date: 11 March 2018 12:29:30

Philip,
As per previous emails.
Mark

> On 11 Mar 2018, at 08:49, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:
>
> 
> 
> Dear Board members,
> 
> As you may be aware, there was some fan led trouble at the West Ham match yesterday.
> 
> Prior to the match, there was a proposed demo. West Ham (Karren Brady) met fan groups and
this was postponed. A splinter group suggested they were still going to march and then decided
against. There were on the end 50 fans protesting prior to the match, which we accommodated in
agreement with police. There were no issues with this. 
> 

> 
> Lyn
>
> This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may
be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure
of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact
me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached
to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries
please call 020 3288 1800.
> London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ.
>
> www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or

20 of 43

[EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]



From: Alan Skewis
To: Lyn Garner; Gerry Murphy; Alan Fort; Mark Camley; Mark Robinson
Subject: 10 March
Date: 12 March 2018 15:11:08
Attachments: Draft Internal Note regarding 10 March.docx

All

I have updated the draft note and attached.  Please note that it is still draft, and will be informed
by meeting and investigatory work in the coming days.

Thanks

Alan

From:   [mailto: ] 
Sent: 22 February 2018 14:29
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>
Cc: Alan Fort <alanfort@e20stadium.com>; 
< @londonstadium185.com>;   < @westhamunited.co.uk> 
Subject: from Karren Brady

Dear Alan,

[PARAGRAPHS EXTRACTED WHERE THEY ARE NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST

You will have read about a proposed march by thousands of our supporters against the
club/stadium. This centers around two main issues our supporters have with the stadium. Firstly, 
they firmly believe that the stadium does not have the look and feel of the home of WHU. It 
saddens me deeply that our supporters feel that we have no regard for their desire to have their 
history and heritage adequately reflected during the football season at their home ground. You 
will know how that this principal was a cornerstone of our agreement when we agreed to move 
here and signed the Concession Agreement in 2013. The reason for this was we knew just how 
important it was to them and to their overall acceptance of the Stadium as their home.

The second frustration for them is that the seats are too far away from the pitch and are not 
retractable as per the video you sent to us in 2014, which we shared with them in good faith.
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Dealing with the first frustration and with the objective of making the stadium look and feel more 
like the home of West Ham United to our supporters we are, as you are aware in the process of 
implementing the signage rights as per the concession agreement to achieve this. We have 
consulted with LS185 who are happy with the proposals and can confirm as per your request that 
this signage will carry West Ham branding and NOT feature any commercial partners. We will also 
work with LS185 to ensure they are satisfied that all branding displayed is sympathetic to removal 
and it goes without saying that it will be implemented at our own cost.

West Ham United’s supporters acceptance of the Stadium as their home ground has real genuine 
benefits for all of us; their affinity with the Stadium means they enjoy their time here and on the 
park more and are more likely to want to dwell longer and spend money – benefitting you and 
LS185, our staff (including LS185’s) are happier because our supporters are happier and the 
overall perception of the Stadium and its overall success is enhanced rather than being the 
subject of negative media scrutiny. I need not tell you the damage that any kind of march at the 
Stadium would do and of course it benefits no-one and I feel it is deeply regretful that we have 
allowed it to come to this when the issues which are causing our supporters concern, when you 
get to the crux of them are a combination of a host of very small matters that could be so easily 
resolved to our mutual benefit.

[PARAGRAPHS EXTRACTED WHERE THEY ARE NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST

Best wishes

PA 
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From: Mark Camley
To: Ben Fletcher; Mark Robinson; Gerry Murphy; Lyn Garner
Subject: FW: Emergency Stadium SAG (Core Group - Strictly by Invitation ONLY)
Date: 14 March 2018 15:36:09
Attachments: SSAG Agenda 15.03.18 final.pdf

SSAG Minutes 6 March 2018 DRAFT.pdf

FYI - Agenda for tomorrow and Draft minutes from last meeting.
Mark

From: @newham.gov.uk [mailto @newham.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 March 2018 15:28
To: @newham.gov.uk; @newham.gov.uk;

@newham.gov.uk; @cityoflondon.gov.uk; Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; @sgsamail.org.uk; Tony Tolley
<TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; @westhamunited.co.uk;

@westhamunited.co.uk; @londonstadium185.com;
@londonstadium185.com; @expedientsecurity.com; Alan Skewis

<AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>; @londonstadium185.com;
@met.pnn.police.uk; @met.police.uk;

@cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk; @london-fire.gov.uk;
@newham.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Emergency Stadium SAG (Core Group - Strictly by Invitation ONLY)

Dear All

Please find attached a copy of the draft Agenda for the meeting tomorrow.  We await
documentation from LS185 so the agenda may be subject to change.  Draft minutes from the last

SSAG meeting held on the 6th March 18 also included, please kindly bring along a set.

Kind regards

Events Co-ordinator
Licensing Team
London Borough of Newham
1st Floor, Town Hall Annexe I 330-354 Barking Road I London E6 2RT
DDI:    I  Int:  I  M: 

http://www.newham.gov.uk @newhamlondon

-----Original Appointment-----
From: 
Sent: 13 March 2018 18:42
To: ; ; ; ; 
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'MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk'; 
@westhamunited.co.uk'; @londonstadium185.com'; 

@expedientsecurity.com'; 
( @londonstadium185.com); @met.pnn.police.uk;

@met.police.uk'; @cityoflondon.pnn.police.uk; @london-
fire.gov.uk'; 
Subject: Emergency Stadium SAG (Core Group - Strictly by Invitation ONLY)
When: 15 March 2018 15:00-17:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Press Conference Room London Stadium
Importance: High

Agenda to follow.

Please DO NOT forward this invitation.

This is for Tier 1 Core Group Safety Advisory Group Members only.

If you would like to nominate a replacement or suggest an extra attendee please let me know.

Many thanks

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
West Ham Utd. FC – Emergency Stadium Safety Advisory Group Meeting (SSAG) 

Meeting AGENDA 

Emergency QEOP Stadium Safety Advisory Group meeting (SSAG) 

Thursday 15 March 2018 at 3pm 

@ London Stadium, E20 – Press Conference Room 

1. Introductions and Apologies

2. Minutes and Actions of last SAG meeting held on 6 March 2018

3. West Ham v Burnley on Sat 10 March to include reporting on:

Public Order Issues 
Pitch Incursions 
Seat migration 
Assaults 
Medical Issues 
Banning orders progress 
Stewarding plan (changes from previous plan) 
Stewards briefing 
CCTV 
Protesters pre-match 
Traffic Management Plan 
Safety Officer’s report 

4. MPS Feedback from Burnley game
Categorisation of Southampton game

5. West Ham vs Southampton 31 March 2018 to include reporting on:

Risk Assessment 
Safety Management Plan 
Stewarding (provision/training/experience/briefing) 
Security plan for Director’s box 
Amendments to stadium configuration 
Structural report 
Alcohol Management 
Persistent Standing 
CCTV  
Contingency Plans 

6. A.O.B.

Dates of next meeting: 
 Tuesday 3rd April 2018 – SSAG  (to include Concerts) 

 Tuesday 1st May 2018 – SSAG (to include Concerts) 
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From: Alan Skewis 
To: ; Alan Fort; Ashjsh Sharma- Richard Irish; !::lack. 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

All 

� 
Director Update 
15 March 2018 19:04:09 

Item 3 - E2Q Picector tJodate 1s 3 docx 

I have updated this tonight to take into account comments. 

The main changes are: 
• Incorporate comments made/ typos etc.- can you do a check
• Update to the WHU 10 March section, to reflect SAG (Mark-you will recognise quitter s

lot from your note!)
• EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST

• EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST

Thanks 

Alan Skewis 

E20 Director 

E20 Stadium LLP 

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park 

Level 10 
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 

DDI: 020 3288. 
Mobile: 
Email: alanskewis@e20stadium.com 
Website: www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/the-park/venues/the-stadium 

E20 
STADIUMLLP 
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E20 
STADIUM LLP 

Subject: 

Date: 

Report of: 

Item: 

E20 Director Update 

21 March 2018 

Alan Skewis 

3 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1. This report provides an update for information.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1. The Board are asked to:
2.1.1. NOTE the report 

3. WHU EVENTS

3.1. At the WHU v Burnley match on 1 O March 2018 a number of significant spectator 

incidents occurred which were widely reported in the media; including a number of pitch 
incursions and demonstrations by fans below the Directors' Box - a thrown coin in 
reported to hit one of the directors. 

3.2. The game was designated a Category A game by the Police. A planned demonstration 

against the WHU directors by fans before the match had been averted by Baroness 
Karen Brady meeting fans. 

REMAINDER OF THE UPDATE EXTRACTED AS NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST 
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From: Mark Camley
To:  Alan Skewis
Subject: RE: West Ham v Burnley Report - Draft - CONFIDENTIAL
Date: 22 March 2018 21:00:15
Attachments: WHUFC v Burnley 10th March 2018 - LS185 Report V0.5 Draft.docx

I have attached marked up amendments and added comments/questions.  I have not amended
the log nor  appended report, but hope this helps.
Mark

From:  [mailto: @londonstadium185.com] 
Sent: 22 March 2018 17:45
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>; Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: West Ham v Burnley Report - Draft - CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Alan and Mark

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL – DO NOT SHARE

Please find enclosed the first draft of the West Ham v Burnley report.
I have sent this to you in advance of others so you can proof read and ask
any questions or comment on the detail.
The full report will be completed by the end of next week following further
intelligence gathering and internal and external meetings with various
stakeholders.
The report also contains actual logs that were recorded as the incidents
happened so you will see typos and also some grammatical errors, I have
not changed these as they are written live.

The full report will follow the guideline I sent over last week and will have
more detail and also include sections as requested by Gerry.

Please reply to me by 10am tomorrow(Friday 23/3) so I can send to Lyn and
Gerry by 12pm.

Kind regards

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
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From: Alan Skewis
To: ; Alan Fort; Mark Camley; ; Chris Allison
Subject: Fwd: FW: Response to the FA
Date: 23 March 2018 07:42:26
Attachments: Reply to The FA v Burnley (10.03.18).pdf

All

Alan

-------- Original Message --------
From:  < @londonstadium185.com>
Date: Thu, March 22, 2018 12:37 pm +0000
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>, Alan Fort
<alanfort@e20stadium.com>
CC:  < @londonstadium185.com>
Subject: FW: Response to the FA

FYI – As discussed the WH letter to the FA

From:  [mailto @westhamunited.co.uk] 
Sent: 20 March 2018 16:39
To:  < @londonstadium185.com>
Cc:  < @londonstadium185.com>; 
< @westhamunited.co.uk>; 
< @westhamunited.co.uk>; 
< @londonstadium185.com>; 
< @EXPEDIENTSECURITY.COM>
Subject: RE: Response to the FA

Good Afternoon All,

Please find attached a copy of the response submitted to The FA.  I will also send a copy to the 
Premier League for their reference.

I will keep you updated with any further developments or requests for additional information.

Thank you for your assistance and co-operation in contributing to this response.

Kind regards,

[EXTRACTED AFTER THIS EMAIL AS NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST] 29 of 43
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From: Lyn Garner
To: David Bellamy
Cc: Gerry Murphy; Mark Camley
Subject: FW:
Date: 23 March 2018 12:40:56
Attachments: WHUFC v Burnley 10th March 2018 - Interim LS185 Report V1.0 (23.03.18).pdf

I have not yet reviewed this.

Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 
Email: lyngarner@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

PA: @londonlegacy.co.uk

From:  [mailto: @londonstadium185.com] 
Sent: 23 March 2018 11:56
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Gerry Murphy
<GerryMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>; Mark
Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject:

Dear All

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL – 

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
not changed these as they were written live.

The full report will follow the guideline I sent over last week.
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Kind regards
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From: @newham.gov.uk
To: Mark Camley
Subject: FW: Stadium SAG Meet ng (SSAG)
Attachments: SSAG Agenda 03 04 18 (SSAG) df

SSAG Minutes 6 March 2018 DRAFT.pdf
ATT27074.jpg

Hi

Does this work?

Sent from Outlook Mail for Windows 10 phone

From  
Sent  2  March 2018 1 56
To @met.pnn police.uk @london-fire.go uk 'ste e.ford@lond-
amb.nhs.uk @btp.pnn.police.uk @btp.pnn.pol ce.uk @sgsamail.org.uk @sia gsi.go uk AlanSkewis@e20s adium.com @westfield-uk.com' @westfield-uk.com' @westfield-uk.com' @westfield-
uk com @expedientsecur ty.com @londonstadium85.com @londonstadium185.com @londonstadium185 com @westhamuni ed.co.uk' @ ube.tfl go .uk @sou heasternrailway.co.uk' @networkrail.co uk @tfl go .uk

@srrltd.co.uk)
Cc @lond amb.nhs.uk @lond-amb.nhs uk @lendlease.com' MarkCamley@londonlegacy co.uk' Pe erTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk' @londonstad um185.com' @tube. fl.go .uk

@met.pnn.police.uk @met.pnn po ice.uk @met.pnn.police.uk @met pnn.police uk
Subject  Stadium SAG Meet ng (SSAG)
When  03 Apr l 2018  11 00 - 12 00
Location  London Stad um  Press Conference Room (next o the canteen)

 -----Original Appointment-----

Dear All

Please find at ached he agenda for the planned SSAG meeting on Tuesday 3rd April 2018 at he London S adium.  Meeting is scheduled to start at 11am and plan to end about 12pm.

To sa e on paper I will only be print ng a limited number of the abo e documents  howe er  feel free to bring your own set.

Kind regards

E ents Co ordinator
Health and Safety Enforcement Team
London Borough of Newham
1st Floor  Town Hall Annexe I 330-35  Bark ng Road I London E6 2RT
DDI  I Int M
http //www.newham.go .uk<http //www.newham.go .uk/> @newhamlondon

________________________________

NOTE  This communicat on is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Newham.
Howe er the iews expressed within it are not necessarily the iews or policies of the Counc l. The unauthorised use  disclosure  copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments s forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confident al. If this has come to you in error you
should immediately permanently destroy it.
You should take no act on based on it or copy or show it o anyone and telephone the Council mmedia ely with any issues on 020 8 30 2000 or any other number pro ided in the communication. Please note that electronic communicat on is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk.
We ad ise hat you understand and accept this lack of security when using th s form of communica ion w th us. Although we ha e taken steps o ensure that this email and attachments are free from any irus  we ad ise that in keeping with good computing practice he recipient should ensure they are actually irus free and should run current anti- irus
software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from iruses  hoax messages or abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be aken aga nst any malicious and deliberate attempts to nfect the council network.
The information contained in th s email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is lega ly exempt from disclosure the conf dentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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London Borough of Newham 
West Ham Utd FC - QEOP Stadium Safety Advisory Group Meeting (SSAG) 

Meeting AGENDA 

QEOP Stadium Safety Advisory Group meeting (SSAG) 

Tuesday 3 April 2018 at 11am 

@ London Stadium, E20 – Press Conference Room 

1. Introductions and Apologies

2. Minutes and Actions of last planned SAG meeting held on 6 March 2018

3. Events update – Strategic Actions & Learnings  -  LS185
Sat 24 March Saracens Rugby

4. Northern Ticket Hall Trial Progress

5. Concerts outline and update   -   LS185

6. Egress plan for concerts   -   LS185

7. A.O.B

8. Dates of next SSAG meetings:
Tuesday 1st May 2018
Tuesday 5th June 2018
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From: foi
To: Mark Robinson; Tony Tolley; Mark Camley; Peter Tudor
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 WHUFC supporters march - emails for review by 3 April 2018.
Date: 03 April 2018 13:04:41

Should have specified but please note I will only be sending emails to LBN where they were
specifically copied in.

From: foi 
Sent: 03 April 2018 12:55
To: Mark Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Tony Tolley
<TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter
Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 WHUFC supporters march - emails for review by 3 April 2018.

I’ve applied the first pass for redactions on this response (see attached – anything outlined in red
will currently be redacted).

There is a lot of repetition, especially of the emails from the early stages from the club organiser
etc but they are each included as the email chain splits later in the communication.

The letters to KB do mention the march and are therefore covered by the request but I think
they could be withheld under s.43(2) commercial interests.

Unfortunately the SAG minutes also mention the march and are also therefore covered.

Re Ben’s comment on 20180304 14:00 email chain – I discussed this with Ben and we will
withhold his comments under s43.

Next steps:

1. Please review and identify what additional information needs to be redacted & why, in
addition to the current information redlined.

Especially consider the SSAG minutes for February (but bear in mind that many have
already been released and March has been requested under a separate FOI – 18-024).

2. I will notify my FOI contact at Newham and send her the marked up correspondence and
ask her to give me LBN feedback on any information they want redacted (or are happy to
release – e.g. LBN names).

Please let me have a response by Tuesday 10 March if at all possible.

Many thanks
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From: Mark Robinson 
Sent: 29 March 2018 17:43
To: Tony Tolley <TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 WHUFC supporters march - emails for review by 3 April 2018.

Agreed – I think it’s only the protest item on pp27-28 that’s relevant

Mark

From: Tony Tolley 
Sent: 29 March 2018 16:45
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark
Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter Tudor
<PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 WHUFC supporters march - emails for review by 3 April 2018.

Hi 

I have gone through the emails – and there are some which should either be removed or
redacted.

Page 26 the email here I do not believe to be relevant and it also contains commercially sensitive
information (the park programming and coordination group) about future events
Page 27 CCTV not relevant under security
Page 30/31 not relevant to protest/march
Page 36 attachement – contents of the letter probably need to be reviewed as most is not
relevant to protest, Alan Skewis as the owner of the letter probably needs to review.
Page 50/51 not relevant to protest/march
Page 52 not relevant  Mark should probably review as this contains confidential information.

There are a few emails which contain minutes from EMT and I am not sure if they are all relevant
or should be released at this stage.

The majority of emails from myself that are directly related to the protest are generally contain
duplicates.

Kind regards

Tony

DDI: 020 3288 
Mob: 

From: foi 
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Sent: 27 March 2018 12:58
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Tony Tolley
<TonyTolley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Peter
Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: FOI 18-015 WHUFC supporters march - emails for review by 3 April 2018.

Good afternoon,

I have identified possible relevant correspondence in relation to this request from searches run
on Mark Camley and Tony Tolley’s email accounts (see request below).

Please can you review the attached emails and let me know:

1. Is the email relevant to the request? (Please review attachments as well where
appropriate)

2. If the email contains information that you do not want released, please highlight the
specific information and also say why it should not be released (commercial interests /
Security, etc)

Please note that the names of any individuals at Head of Service level (LLDC/E20) and above will
be released, however the full email will be redacted and any phone details.

If you believe that there is additional relevant correspondence that is currently not included,
please let me know the details.

I’ll circulate the emails to all those named (internally) once this initial review is complete.
External parties will also be notified.

Please let me have your comments by cob 3 April 2018.

Request - I am aware that there was a march planned by supporters of West Ham United FC in
the borough of Newham and going on to the Olympic Park area on 10 March and this has now
been cancelled. I request copies of all emails and meeting minutes that you hold that refers to this
march in any way since 1 March 2018. For the avoidance of doubt, this should include internal
and external emails.

Many thanks

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
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DDI: 020 3288 

Email @londonlegacy.co.uk 
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

All 

Alan Skewis 

Mark Qimley; Geny Mumby: Mad< Robjnson: Chris Allison 

Lyn Gamer; .Alan..fo!l 
FW: WHU V Burnley Report 

05 April 2018 18:43:40 

imaaeQQJ pna 
WHlJFC v Bqrn!ey JQth March 2QJ8 -I SJ85 Report YJ 3 (QS 04 18) pdf 

Just in from LS185. 

I will read tonight and brief on nay changes. I am not expecting much change in the content, so 
you may want to wait for my summary. 

Thanks 

Alan 

From: [mailto @londonstadium185.com] 
Sent: 05 April 2018 17:38 
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com> 
Cc: @1ondonstadium185.com>; 
�@1ondonstadium185.com>;­
�@londonstadium185.com>; 
�@londonstadium185.com> 
Subject: WHU v Burnley Report 

Dear Alan, 

The team have asked me to forward the below and attached to you. 

Please find attached the updated report from the West Ham v Burnley match with minor format 
adjustments and updated data. Please note that this document is highly confidential and must 
not be shared with any other third party unless LS185 authorises further distribution. 

We will of course keep you updated as police data progresses. 

Kind regards, 

11111 

LONDONltas
ST/\01Utv1 

London Stadium 
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park 
London E20 2ST 
Direct Line: 
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Mobile:        
@londonstadium185.com

Website: http://www.london-stadium.com/
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From: Alan Skewis
To: Chris Allison; Alan Fort; Mark Camley; Gerry Murphy; Mark Robinson; 
Subject: FW: WHU v Burnley Report
Date: 09 April 2018 14:54:29
Attachments: image001.png

WHUFC v Burnley 10th March 2018 - LS185 Final Report (09.04.18).pdf

All

Report just received from LS185.  Distributing as agreed this morning.

I have not forwarded to  or WHU yet. I  will hold until tomorrow morning.

Alan

From:  [mailto: @londonstadium185.com] 
Sent: 09 April 2018 14:39
To: Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>; Mark Camley
<MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; 'Chris Allison' < >
Cc:  < @londonstadium185.com>; 
< @londonstadium185.com>; 
< @londonstadium185.com>; 
< @londonstadium185.com>
Subject: RE: WHU v Burnley Report

Dear Alan,

Please find attached the final report.

Kind regards,

[EMAILS EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST]
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From: foi
To: Mark Camley
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 LLDC WHUFC supporters march response v0.2 for approval
Date: 17 April 2018 11:44:12
Attachments: 18-015 LLDC response v0.2.docx

18-015 Annex A Reviewed emails v0.7_redlined.pdf
18-015 Annex B Schedule of redactions v0.2.xlsx

Good morning Mark,

The response has been revised to include the s.31 security exemption to withhold 
 and a few other bits of personal information have been redacted.

Please let me know if you approve the release.

Many thanks

From: Mark Camley 
Sent: 10 April 2018 15:29
To: foi <foi@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: FOI 18-015 LLDC WHUFC supporters march response v0.1 for comments

Thanks.  You have one xx in the letter (page number).  Secondly, the spreadsheet has a query to
raise something with me.  Otherwise, I’m happy.
Mark

From: foi 
Sent: 10 April 2018 15:01
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Gerry Murphy
<GerryMurphy@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Mark Robinson <MarkRobinson@londonlegacy.co.uk>;

 < @londonlegacy.co.uk>; Alan Skewis
<AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>
Cc:  < @e20stadium.com>
Subject: FOI 18-015 LLDC WHUFC supporters march response v0.1 for comments

Good afternoon

Please find attached the draft response for this information request.  Please let me have any
comments by close of business Monday 16 April at the latest.

Newham have reviewed their emails and are happy with the redactions.

Many thanks
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Information Manager

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

This is 

Alan Skewis 
Mark CamleYi "Chris Allison" 

Alan Fort: Greg Boon 
FW: Report 

26 April 2018 14:57:40 
[EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO REQUEST] 
WHUFC v Burnley FC Final report.pdf 

final report. 

[EXTRACTED - NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST] 

Thanks 

Alan 

From: Alan Skewis 

Sent: 26 April 2018 14:50 

To: 

Cc: @westhamunited.co.uk> Subject: Report 

• 

Thanks for the report. 

I am reading through this afternoon. 

EXTRACTED AFTER THIS SECTION AS NOT RELEVANT TO THE REQUEST 
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